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Date: 08 March 2023 
Our ref:  422613 
Your ref: 22/03240/OUT 
  

 
David Ditchett 
 
planning@westoxon.gov.uk 
 
 
BY EMAIL ONLY 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  
 Hornbeam House 
 Crewe Business Park 
 Electra Way 
 Crewe 
 Cheshire 
 CW1 6GJ 

 
 T 0300 060 3900 

  

 
 
Dear Mr Ditchett, 
 
Planning consultation: Outline planning permission for the development of up to 134 dwellings 
(Use Class C3) including means of access into the site (not internal roads) and associated highway 
works, with all other matters (relating to appearance, landscaping, scale and layout) reserved 
(amended description) (amended plans)  
Location: Land South Of Burford Road Minster Lovell Oxfordshire   
 
Thank you for your consultation on the above dated 20 February 2023 which was received by 
Natural England on 20 February 2023   
 
Natural England is a non-departmental public body. Our statutory purpose is to ensure that the 
natural environment is conserved, enhanced, and managed for the benefit of present and future 
generations, thereby contributing to sustainable development.    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Protected Landscapes – Cotswolds AONB 
The proposed development is for a site within or close to a nationally designated landscape namely 
Cotswold AONB. Natural England advises that the planning authority uses national and local 
policies, together with local landscape expertise and information to determine the proposal. The 
policy and statutory framework to guide your decision and the role of local advice are explained 
below.     
 
Your decision should be guided by paragraph 176 and 177 of the National Planning Policy 
Framework which gives the highest status of protection for the ‘landscape and scenic beauty’ of 
AONBs and National Parks. For major development proposals paragraph 177 sets out criteria to 

SUMMARY OF NATURAL ENGLAND’S ADVICE 
 
NO OBJECTION 
 
Based on the plans submitted, Natural England considers that the proposed development will not 
have significant adverse impacts on statutorily protected nature conservation sites. 
 
Natural England’s generic advice on other natural environment issues is set out at Annex A. 
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determine whether the development should exceptionally be permitted within the designated 
landscape.    
 
Alongside national policy you should also apply landscape policies set out in your development 
plan, or appropriate saved policies. 
 
We also advise that you consult the relevant AONB Partnership or Conservation Board. Their 
knowledge of the site and its wider landscape setting, together with the aims and objectives of the 
AONB’s statutory management plan, will be a valuable contribution to the planning decision. Where 
available, a local Landscape Character Assessment can also be a helpful guide to the landscape’s 
sensitivity to this type of development and its capacity to accommodate the proposed development.   
 
The statutory purpose of the AONB is to conserve and enhance the area’s natural beauty. You 
should assess the application carefully as to whether the proposed development would have a 
significant impact on or harm that statutory purpose. Relevant to this is the duty on public bodies to 
‘have regard’ for that statutory purpose in carrying out their functions (S85 of the Countryside and 
Rights of Way Act, 2000).  The Planning Practice Guidance confirms that this duty also applies to 
proposals outside the designated area but impacting on its natural beauty.  
 
Sites of Special Scientific Interest Impact Risk Zones 
The Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015 
requires local planning authorities to consult Natural England on “Development in or likely to affect a 
Site of Special Scientific Interest” (Schedule 4, w). Our SSSI Impact Risk Zones are a GIS dataset 
designed to be used during the planning application validation process to help local planning 
authorities decide when to consult Natural England on developments likely to affect a SSSI. The 
dataset and user guidance can be accessed from the data.gov.uk website 
 
Further general advice on the consideration of protected species and other natural environment 
issues is provided at Annex A. 
 
We would be happy to comment further should the need arise but if in the meantime you have any 
queries please do not hesitate to contact us.  
 
For any queries regarding this letter, for new consultations, or to provide further information on this 
consultation please send your correspondences to consultations@naturalengland.org.uk.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Danny Whitehead 
Consultations Team 
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